# **Guide to the Yale Divinity School Library Records**

**RG92** 



Joan R. Duffy and Martha Lund Smalley

2024

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	4	1
Requesting Instructions	4	1
Administrative Information	4	1
Conditions Governing Access	4	1
Biographical / Historical	4	4
Scope and Contents	5	5
Arrangement		
Collection Contents		
Series I: Library History and Development		
Collection Descriptions and History		
Collection Development Policies - within Yale	<i>(</i>	5
Collection Development with other Theological Libraries	7	7
Library Operations and Planning		
Circulation and Use of Building		
Buildings and Renovations		
Veith Center and Ministry Resource Center		
Series II: Librarian Files		
Pre-Consolidation Era		
Raymond P. Morris		
Correspondence		
Reports and writings		
Stephen L. Peterson		
Correspondence		
Reports and writings		
John A. Bollier (Interim Divinity Librarian)		
Paul F. Stuehrenberg		
Correspondence		
Reports and writings		
Suzanne Estelle-Holmer (Acting Librarian)		
Stephen D. Crocco		
Series III: Documentation and Preservation Projects		
AdHoc and EIKON Databases		
ATLA Preservation Programs		
Anglican Church of Congo Archives		
Arcadia Foundation		
Brill / IDC projects		
China Records Project		
Consultation on Resources for the Advancement of Research on Christianity in China	. 15	5
Dissertations on Missions project		
Documentation of Christianity in Asia Consortium	15	5
Ecumenical Leaders Index Project (ELIP)		
Gale / Cengage projects		
International Christian Literature Documentation Project (ICLDP)		
International Mission Photography Archive (IMPA)		
Journal of Religion in Africa exchange program		
Latourette Initiative projects		
General		
Completed Projects		
Center for the Study of World Christianity, University of Edinburgh		
Christian Conference of Asia		
Church of North India		
	7	

Documentation of Christianity in China	16
Evangelical Lutheran Church in America	16
Morija Museum, Lesotho	
Melbourne School of Theology	16
Presbyterian Church of Cuba	17
Uganda Christian University	17
World Council of Churches	17
World Student Christian Federation	17
Proposals for Additional Projects	
Lingnan Foundation	17
Matrix Database	18
Dwight L. Moody Papers	18
NEH British History Project	18
NEH Day Missions Annual Reports and Periodicals	18
North American Theological Inventory project	18
Pacific Manuscripts Bureau	18
Research Libraries Group (RLG)	18
Research Publications, Inc.	18
Sapentia Press, China	18
Scholarly Resources	18
Sermons Project	18
Theological Research Exchange Network (TREN)	18
Third World Documentation Project	19
United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia	
Series IV: Funds and Donations	20
Named Funds	20
Friends of the Library and Financial Gifts	20
Book Donations	
Series V: Technical Services and Technology	22
Acquisitions and Cataloging	
Systems and Technology	22
Series VI: Special Collections	24
Series VII: Publications and Exhibits	25
Occasional Publications, 1993-2019	
Brochures	26
Publications with mention of Divinity Library	
Exhibits	
Series VIII: Photographs	28
	20

### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

**CALL NUMBER:** RG 92

**TITLE:** Yale Divinity School Library Records

**DATES:** 1875-2024

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 13 linear feet (13 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** These are the official archives of the Yale Divinity Library. The Divinity Library

was established as a separate institution in 1932, merging the Trowbridge Reference Library, Sneath Library of Religious Education, and Day Missions

Library.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.092

### **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.092">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.092</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

### **Administrative Information**

### **Conditions Governing Access**

Access restricted to Divinity Library staff.

### Biographical / Historical

Yale Divinity Library traces its origins to the construction of the Sterling Divinity Quadrangle in 1932. At that time, three separate collections\* were moved from the original Divinity Quadrangle at the corner of College and Elm Streets to 409 Prospect Street. Rooms to house the Trowbridge Reference Library\* and the Day Missions Library\* were constructed within the 1932 library, and those spaces have been preserved through two major renovations (1982 and 2003). The Sneath Library of Religious Education\* was merged into the general Divinity Library collection. Since 1974, the library has developed and sustained an active Special Collections department. Following the library's 2003 adaptive re-use renovation, the former Paul

A. Vieth Resource Center materials and staff were assimilated into the Divinity Library as the Ministry Resource Center. A large portion of Divinity's printed and archival material now resides at the Yale Library Shelving Facility under environmentally secure conditions, and may be requested by readers for use at the Divinity Library.

For more information see: "The Yale University Divinity Library", by Raymond P. Morris. (Yale University Library Gazette, v. 43, no. 1, July 1968, pp. 33-38); "A Library Worthy of the School: a History of the Yale Divinity School Library Collections" by Paul F. Stuehrenberg (1992; Yale Divinity School Library occasional publication; no. 1, 1994 rev. ed.); The Day Missions Library centennial volume by Stephen L. Peterson, Paul F. Stuehrenberg, Martha Lund Smalley; edited by Martha Lund Smalley. (Occasional publication / Yale Divinity School Library; no. 2, 1993)

### **Scope and Contents**

The records document the development and growth of the Library of the Yale Divinity School, one of the foremost theological libraries in the world. The historical material dates from the 19th century, though the bulk is from the 20th century to present day. Included are the files and annual reports of Divinity Librarians Raymond Morris, Stephen L. Peterson and Paul F. Stuehrenberg. The international activities of the library are evident in grant funded projects that document, preserve and improve access to specific collections. Library departmental files from Technical Services and Special Collections show how the Yale Divinity Library has evolved over time through the implementation of technology to aid access, acquisitions, cataloging and description. Finally, publications and photographs, provide visual evidence of changes, developments and renovations of the library as it preserves the past and looks to the future.

### Arrangement

Series 1 Library History and Development

Series 2 Librarian Files

Series 3 Documentation and Preservation Projects

Series 4 Funds and Donations

Series 5 Technical Services and Technology

Series 6 Special Collections

Series 7 Publications and Exhibits

Series 8 Photographs

## **Collection Contents**

## Series I: Library History and Development

### Collection Descriptions and History

b. 1, f. 1	Lowell Mason Library of Music description and background	1875, 2015
b. 1, f. 2	Day Missions Library descriptions	1891–1917
b. 1, f. 3	Catalogue of the Foreign Missions Library at Yale Divinity School, No. 1	1892
b. 1, f. 4	Catalogue of the Foreign Missions Library at Yale Divinity School, No. 2	1893
b. 1, f. 5	Catalogue of the Foreign Missions Library at Yale Divinity School, No. 3	1895
b. 1, f. 6	Catalogue of the Foreign Missions Library at Yale Divinity School, No. 4	1897
b. 1, f. 7	Catalogue of the Foreign Missions Library at Yale Divinity School, No. 6	1902
b. 1, f. 8	Catalogue of the Foreign Missions Library at Yale Divinity School, No. 7	1903
b. 1, f. 9	Day Missions Library formation and descriptions	1909-1992
,	Including 1913 issue of Yale Divinity Quarterly with articles by Harlan P. Beach and Williston Walker	
b. 1, f. 10	Day Missions Library description and collection development appeals	1918-1926, n.d.
b. 1, f. 11	Day Missions collecting policies	1933-1934
b. 1, f. 12	Photocopies from University Archives: Records of the Librarian re. YDSL	1920-1983
b. 1, f. 13	Library collection description	1955
•	Library concentrates in the second account of the second account o	., •••
b. 1, f. 14	"A Comparative Study of Resources"	1963
b. 1, f. 14	"A Comparative Study of Resources"	1963 1965–1972
b. 1, f. 14	"A Comparative Study of Resources"  Collection descriptions Including article by Raymond Morris in July 1968 issue of The Yale University	1963 1965–1972
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15	"A Comparative Study of Resources"  Collection descriptions Including article by Raymond Morris in July 1968 issue of The Yale University Library Gazette	1963 1965–1972
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15 b. 1, f. 16	"A Comparative Study of Resources"  Collection descriptions Including article by Raymond Morris in July 1968 issue of The Yale University Library Gazette  Library contribution to YDS ATS Self-Study for accreditation purposes	1963 1965-1972 ,
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15 b. 1, f. 16 b. 1, f. 17	"A Comparative Study of Resources"  Collection descriptions Including article by Raymond Morris in July 1968 issue of The Yale University Library Gazette  Library contribution to YDS ATS Self-Study for accreditation purposes  Draft for ATS Self-Study, Library section	1963 1965-1972 1980 1990
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15 b. 1, f. 16 b. 1, f. 17	"A Comparative Study of Resources"  Collection descriptions Including article by Raymond Morris in July 1968 issue of The Yale University Library Gazette  Library contribution to YDS ATS Self-Study for accreditation purposes  Draft for ATS Self-Study, Library section  Library Accreditation Report submitted by Paul Stuehrenberg	1963 1965-1972 1980 1990
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15 b. 1, f. 16 b. 1, f. 17 b. 1, f. 18	"A Comparative Study of Resources"  Collection descriptions Including article by Raymond Morris in July 1968 issue of The Yale University Library Gazette  Library contribution to YDS ATS Self-Study for accreditation purposes  Draft for ATS Self-Study, Library section  Library Accreditation Report submitted by Paul Stuehrenberg  Collection Development Policies - within Yale  Division of the areas of responsibility between the Divinity Library and	1963 1965-1972 1980 1990 2001
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15 b. 1, f. 16 b. 1, f. 17 b. 1, f. 18 b. 1, f. 19	"A Comparative Study of Resources"  Collection descriptions Including article by Raymond Morris in July 1968 issue of The Yale University Library Gazette  Library contribution to YDS ATS Self-Study for accreditation purposes  Draft for ATS Self-Study, Library section  Library Accreditation Report submitted by Paul Stuehrenberg  Collection Development Policies - within Yale  Division of the areas of responsibility between the Divinity Library and University Library	1963 1965-1972 1980 1990 2001
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15  b. 1, f. 16 b. 1, f. 17 b. 1, f. 18  b. 1, f. 19 b. 1, f. 20	"A Comparative Study of Resources"  Collection descriptions Including article by Raymond Morris in July 1968 issue of The Yale University Library Gazette  Library contribution to YDS ATS Self-Study for accreditation purposes  Draft for ATS Self-Study, Library section  Library Accreditation Report submitted by Paul Stuehrenberg  Collection Development Policies - within Yale  Division of the areas of responsibility between the Divinity Library and University Library  Library resources in the field of Biblical Studies	1963 1965-1972 1980 1990 2001 1947-1954 1951-1953
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15  b. 1, f. 16 b. 1, f. 17 b. 1, f. 18  b. 1, f. 20 b. 1, f. 21	"A Comparative Study of Resources"  Collection descriptions Including article by Raymond Morris in July 1968 issue of The Yale University Library Gazette  Library contribution to YDS ATS Self-Study for accreditation purposes  Draft for ATS Self-Study, Library section  Library Accreditation Report submitted by Paul Stuehrenberg  Collection Development Policies - within Yale  Division of the areas of responsibility between the Divinity Library and University Library  Library resources in the field of Biblical Studies  Collection development policies	1963 1965–1972 1980 1990 2001 1947–1954 1951–1953 1960s–1970s

### Collection Development Policies - within Yale (continued)

b. 1, f. 24	Approval plans and blanket orders	1971–1991
b. 1, f. 25	Collection development policies and agreements with Sterling Memorial Library	1991–1992
b. 1, f. 26	Collection development policies and proposals re. liturgics	1992-1993
b. 1, f. 27	Collection development policies and proposals	1993-1994
b. 1, f. 28	Philosophical collections at YDSL	1993
b. 1, f. 29	Collection development policies and proposals	1995, 1998
Col	lection Development with other Theological Libraries	
b. 1, f. 30	Re. Missionary Research Library	1955
b. 1, f. 31	Proposal for cooperative collecting, by Stephen Peterson	1976
b. 1, f. 32	Research Libraries Group shared resources	1976-1980
b. 1, f. 33	Proposed cooperation for collecting in field of missions	1981
b. 1, f. 34	Research Libraries Group collection development	1981-1984
b. 1, f. 35	Research Libraries Group primary collecting responsibilities	1983
b. 1, f. 36	Research Libraries Group Theology Interest Group	1983-1985
b. 1, f. 37	Research Libraries Group Serials Information System	1985
Libr	rary Operations and Planning	
b. 1, f. 38	Coordination of libraries at Yale	1920, 1924
b. 1, f. 39	Day Missions Library administration and reports See also Librarian's Files: John Clark Archer	1920-1929
b. 1, f. 40	Day Missions Library administration and reports	1930
b. 1, f. 41	Trowbridge Reference Library administration and reports	1920-1925
b. 1, f. 42	Sneath Memorial Library of Religious Education adminstration and reports	1926-1931
b. 1, f. 43	Consolidation of administration of Trowbridge, Day, and Sneath libraries	1930-1932
b. 1, f. 44	Re. Helen Uhrich, Assistant Librarian 1937-1974	
b. 1, f. 45	Re. Florence Baker, Senior Cataloger	1971, 1991
b. 1, f. 46	Reports and plans for change in administration of YDSL	circa 1950
b. 1, f. 47	Divinity School Library Committee	1953–1971
b. 1, f. 48	Staffing	1990-2016
b. 1, f. 49	Mission statements and action plans	1991–1998
b. 1, f. 50	Advisory Committee on Library Policy	1993

### Library Operations and Planning (continued)

b. 1, f. 51	Ten year comparison of statistics	2001
b. 1, f. 52	Compiled annual statistics	2004-2010
b. 1, f. 53	Divinity Library Process Improvement	2004-2005
b. 1, f. 54	Security audit and security policies	2006-2010
b. 1, f. 55	Strategic Planning retreat	2010
b. 1, f. 56	Action plan and workplace survey	2014-2015
Circ	culation and Use of Building	
b. 2, f. 1	Foreign Missionary Library circulation record	1892-1893
b. 2, f. 2	Library rules	1920s
b. 2, f. 3	Library user survey	1978
b. 2, f. 4	Access and use guides	1976–1988, undated
b. 2, f. 5	Circulation policies	1985-1989
b. 2, f. 6	Visitors log	1982-2001
b. 2, f. 7	Library user survey	1990
b. 2, f. 8	Visitors log	2003-2020
Buil	dings and Renovations	
Buil b. 2, f. 9	dings and Renovations  Regarding building renovations	1948-1955
		1948–1955 1955
b. 2, f. 9	Regarding building renovations	
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing	1955
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10 b. 2, f. 11	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing  Two articles about Library and expansion in "The Pioneer"	1955 1953, 1955
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10 b. 2, f. 11 b. 2, f. 12	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing  Two articles about Library and expansion in "The Pioneer"  Reports on expansion and improvement of Library	1955 1953, 1955 1955
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10 b. 2, f. 11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 2, f. 13	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing  Two articles about Library and expansion in "The Pioneer"  Reports on expansion and improvement of Library  Moveable equipment inventory	1955 1953, 1955 1955 1958
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10 b. 2, f. 11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 2, f. 13 b. 2, f. 14	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing  Two articles about Library and expansion in "The Pioneer"  Reports on expansion and improvement of Library  Moveable equipment inventory  Regarding building renovations	1955 1953, 1955 1955 1958 1960–1963
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10 b. 2, f. 11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 2, f. 13 b. 2, f. 14 b. 2, f. 15	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing  Two articles about Library and expansion in "The Pioneer"  Reports on expansion and improvement of Library  Moveable equipment inventory  Regarding building renovations  Property maintenance budget request	1955 1953, 1955 1955 1958 1960–1963 1964–1965
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10 b. 2, f. 11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 2, f. 13 b. 2, f. 14 b. 2, f. 15 b. 2, f. 16-18	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing  Two articles about Library and expansion in "The Pioneer"  Reports on expansion and improvement of Library  Moveable equipment inventory  Regarding building renovations  Property maintenance budget request  Planning for renovation	1955 1953, 1955 1955 1958 1960–1963 1964–1965 197 2–1981
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10 b. 2, f. 11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 2, f. 13 b. 2, f. 14 b. 2, f. 15 b. 2, f. 16-18 b. 2, f. 19	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing  Two articles about Library and expansion in "The Pioneer"  Reports on expansion and improvement of Library  Moveable equipment inventory  Regarding building renovations  Property maintenance budget request  Planning for renovation  Regarding building renovation	1955 1953, 1955 1955 1958 1960–1963 1964–1965 197 2–1981
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10 b. 2, f. 11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 2, f. 13 b. 2, f. 14 b. 2, f. 15 b. 2, f. 16-18 b. 2, f. 19 b. 2, f. 20	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing  Two articles about Library and expansion in "The Pioneer"  Reports on expansion and improvement of Library  Moveable equipment inventory  Regarding building renovations  Property maintenance budget request  Planning for renovation  Regarding building renovation  Opening ceremonies for renovated library and opening of UBCHEA archives	1955 1953, 1955 1955 1958 1960–1963 1964–1965 197 2–1981 1982
b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10 b. 2, f. 11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 2, f. 13 b. 2, f. 14 b. 2, f. 15 b. 2, f. 16-18 b. 2, f. 19 b. 2, f. 20 b. 2, f. 21	Regarding building renovations  Expansion of East Wing  Two articles about Library and expansion in "The Pioneer"  Reports on expansion and improvement of Library  Moveable equipment inventory  Regarding building renovations  Property maintenance budget request  Planning for renovation  Regarding building renovation  Opening ceremonies for renovated library and opening of UBCHEA archives  Moveable equipment inventory	1955 1953, 1955 1955 1958 1960–1963 1964–1965 197 2–1981 1982 1982 1983

### Buildings and Renovations (continued)

b. 2, f. 25	Loan of Dante sculpture	1994
b. 2, f. 26	Plans for Library renovation	1996-1997
b. 2, f. 27	Arthur Vining Davis Foundation grant for Special Collections renovation	2000
b. 2, f. 28	Move of Library during SDQ renovations	1999-2000
b. 2, f. 29	Floor plans	2012
b. 2, f. 30	Flood in Library, mitigation	2012-2014
b. 2, f. 31	Trowbridge Room renovation	2017
Vei	th Center and Ministry Resource Center	
b. 2, f. 32-35	Vieth Center	1984-1996
b. 2, f. 36	Ministry Resource Center planning documents and correspondence	1997-2001, 2013
b. 2, f. 37	Ministry Resource Center budget and financial documents	1996-2003
b. 2, f. 38	Ministry Resource Center annual reports	1998-2014

### Series II: Librarian Files

	Pre-Consolidation Era	
b. 3, f. 1	Harlan P. Beach, Librarian of Day Missions Library	1924
	See also Series I, Day Missions Library administrative files.	
b. 3, f. 2	John Clark Archer, Librarian of Day Missions Library	1927-1931
b. 3, f. 3	Roland Bainton, Librarian of Trowbridge Reference Library	1927
	Raymond P. Morris	
	Correspondence	
b. 3, f. 4	With Dean Luther Weigle regarding Library budget and staffing	1933-1948
b. 3, f. 4	With Dean Liston Pope regarding Library budget and staffing	1949
b. 3, f. 5-7	With Yale University Library administration regarding Library budget and staffing	1954–1970
b. 3, f. 8	Missionary Research Library	1966
b. 3, f. 9	Woodstock College	1967
b. 3, f. 10	Berkeley Divinity School library	1971
b. 3, f. 11	Alec R. Allenson, Book Distributors	1971
	Reports and writings	
b. 3, f. 12	Bound copies of annual reports (2 volumes)	1932/1933- 1953/1954, 1954/1955- 1971/1972
b. 3, f. 13-14	Reports and documents	1949-1972
b. 3, f. 15	Articles about the Divinity Library published in YUL Gazettè	1955, 1968
	Stephen L. Peterson	
	Correspondence	
b. 3, f. 16-17	Chronological sequence	1973-1984
b. 3, f. 18-30	A-Z	1985
b. 3, f. 31-38	A-Z	1986
b. 3, f. 39	Chronological sequence	1987 January – March
b. 4, f. 1-16	Chronological sequence	1987 April – 1991
b. 4, f. 17	Association for Case Teaching	1988-1990
b. 4, f. 18	Sales of duplicate books to Calvary Baptist Theological Seminary	1985-1989

### Stephen L. Peterson > Correspondence (continued)

b. 4, f. 20	Regarding purchase of items from London Baptist Mission House Library	1990-1999
	Includes correspondence of Paul Stuehrenberg	
b. 4, f. 21	Maryknoll History Project	1980-1983
b. 4, f. 22	Overseas Ministries Study Center, move to New Haven	1985-1987
b. 4, f. 23	Yale University Library administration	1983-1991
b. 4, f. 24	YMCA archives	1983-1986
Re	eports and writings	
b. 4, f. 25	Bound volume of annual reports	1972/1973- 1981/1982
b. 4, f. 26-34	Annual reports	1980/1981 – 1989/1990
b. 4, f. 35	"Yale Divinity School Library - a Decade in Retrospect Prospects for the Future"	1982
b. 4, f. 36	"'Of Old and New Wine' the five year report of the Yale Divinity School Librarian	1987
b. 4, f. 37	Papers and articles on mission resources and theological libraries	1977–1993
John A.	Bollier (Interim Divinity Librarian)	
	orrespondence, including with YUL administration regarding budget and affing	1991
st	armig	
	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)	Undated
b. 4, f. 39 Bi		Undated
b. 4, f. 39 Bi	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)	Undated
b. 4, f. 39 Bi	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)	Undated 1992-2002
b. 4, f. 39 Bi Paul F. S	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian) stuehrenberg prrespondence	
b. 4, f. 39 Bi Paul F. S Co b. 4, f. 40	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)  stuehrenberg  prrespondence  Sample from working files - "H"  American Bible Society - possible acquisition of holdings from Bible	1992-2002
b. 4, f. 39 Bi  Paul F. S  Co  b. 4, f. 40  b. 4, f. 40a	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)  ituehrenberg  prrespondence  Sample from working files - "H"  American Bible Society - possible acquisition of holdings from Bible House, New York City	1992-2002 2008
b. 4, f. 39  Paul F. S  Co  b. 4, f. 40  b. 4, f. 40a  b. 4, f. 41	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)  Stuehrenberg  Dirrespondence  Sample from working files - "H"  American Bible Society - possible acquisition of holdings from Bible House, New York City  Association for Case Teaching	1992-2002 2008 1995-2000
b. 4, f. 39  Paul F. S  Co  b. 4, f. 40  b. 4, f. 40a  b. 4, f. 41  b. 4, f. 42	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)  tuehrenberg  prrespondence  Sample from working files - "H"  American Bible Society - possible acquisition of holdings from Bible House, New York City  Association for Case Teaching  ATLA Preservation Committee	1992-2002 2008 1995-2000 1996
b. 4, f. 39  Paul F. S  Co  b. 4, f. 40  b. 4, f. 40a  b. 4, f. 41  b. 4, f. 42  b. 4, f. 43	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)  ituehrenberg  prrespondence  Sample from working files - "H"  American Bible Society - possible acquisition of holdings from Bible House, New York City  Association for Case Teaching  ATLA Preservation Committee  China/Asia collection development: historical	1992-2002 2008 1995-2000 1996 1992-1997
b. 4, f. 39  Paul F. S  Co  b. 4, f. 40  b. 4, f. 40a  b. 4, f. 41  b. 4, f. 42  b. 4, f. 43  b. 4, f. 44	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)  ituehrenberg  prrespondence  Sample from working files - "H"  American Bible Society - possible acquisition of holdings from Bible House, New York City  Association for Case Teaching  ATLA Preservation Committee  China/Asia collection development: historical  China/Asia collection development: China Christian Council	1992-2002 2008 1995-2000 1996 1992-1997 1995
b. 4, f. 39  Paul F. S  Co  b. 4, f. 40  b. 4, f. 40a  b. 4, f. 41  b. 4, f. 42  b. 4, f. 43  b. 4, f. 44  b. 4, f. 45	bliographic Guide Series #1-5 (compiled while Reference Librarian)  stuehrenberg  prrespondence  Sample from working files - "H"  American Bible Society - possible acquisition of holdings from Bible House, New York City  Association for Case Teaching  ATLA Preservation Committee  China/Asia collection development: historical  China/Asia collection development: China Christian Council  China/Asia collection development: Institute of Sino-Christian Studies	1992-2002 2008 1995-2000 1996 1992-1997 1995 2004-2012

#### Paul F. Stuehrenberg > Correspondence (continued)

b. 4, f. 49	Lutheran Studies Program at YDS	2011-2014
b. 4, f. 49a	Pacifica collection development / inquiries	1999-2002
b. 4, f. 50	Resources for the Study of Religion course at YDS	1992-1993
b. 4, f. 51	Theological Book Network	2005
b. 4, f. 52-53	World Christianity Center / Program proposals Proposals for Luce Foundation and Ford Foundation	1999-2002
b. 5, f. 1	Yale Divinity School Review Committee, documents regarding future of Divinity Library	1994-1997
	Includes support letters from scholar re. Day Missions Library	
b. 5, f. 2-8	With YDS and YUL adminstrations regarding budget and staffing	1991–1997
b. 5, f. 9-12	With YUL administration regarding budget, staffing, collection development	1998-2013
	Reports and writings	
b. 5, f. 13-34	Annual reports	1990/1991 - 2012/2013
b. 5, f. 35	YDSL Occasional Publications: #1 A Library Worthy of the School" (1994)' #15 "Bulldozers on the Quad" (2001); #22 "The Other Side of the Jordan" (2012)	2012
b. 5, f. 36	Ten Year Report (1999); article in Yale Divinity Spectrum "YDS Library Back in Business" (2003)	
b. 5, f. 37	Paper: "Resources related to the study of Christian missions and international Christianity at Yale"	1991
b. 5, f. 37a	Papers, reviews, articles: including article "The Internet Mission Photography Archives"	1994-2007
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>38</b>	Papers: Including papers presented at 2008 DABOH, IAMS conference and "The Kenneth Scott Latourette Initiative for the Documentation of World Christianity: A Case Study in the Preservation and Repatriation of Documentation"	2008
b. 5, f. 39	Keynote address: "Theological Libraries and International Collaboration"	2009
	Presented at Forum of Asian Theological Librarians conference	
b. 5, f. 40	"Theological Librarianship" - entry in Encyclopedia of Library and Information Sciences	2010
b. 5, f. 40a	Sample syllabi from Resources for the Study of Religion course taught at YDS $$	1994-2007
	Suzanne Estelle-Holmer (Acting Librarian)	
b. 5, f. 41	Annual report on Library	2014

Stephen D. Crocco

### Stephen D. Crocco (continued)

b. 5, f. 42	Biographical information	2015
b. 5, f. 43	Correspondence	2016-2017
b. 5, f. 44	Library goals and review of goals	2016-2018

### **Series III: Documentation and Preservation Projects**

#### AdHoc and EIKON Databases

AdHoc: Resources for Teaching and Research relating to the History of Christianity / EIKON: Image Database for Biblical Studies

b. 6, f. 1	Website printouts and reports	1998-2001
	ATLA Preservation Programs	
b. 6, f. 2-3	Monograph Preservation Project	1983-1989
b. 6, f. 4-5	Preservation Board	1984-1989
b. 6, f. 6	Preservation Phase III	1988-1989
b. 6, f. 7	Monograph Microfilming project	1991–1995
b. 6, f. 8	Cooperative Digital Resources Initiative (CDRI)	2001–2005
	Anglican Church of Congo Archives	
b. 6, f. 9	Project to photocopy and preserve endangered archives	2001–2003
	Arcadia Foundation	
b. 6, f. 10	Project to digitize Day Missions annual reports	2008-2011
	Brill / IDC projects	
	See also Latourette Initiative projects	
b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Proposals and collections	1977-2009
	China Records Project	
b. 6, f. 12-15	Correspondence regarding policy and funding	1968–1971
b. 6, f. 16	Miscellaneous correspondence	1968-1970
b. 6, f. 17	Lists of donors	1970-1973
b. 6, f. 18	Lists of former China missionaries	
b. 6, f. 19	Information regarding solicitation and receipt of materials: questionnaires	
b. 6, f. 20	Information regarding solicitation and receipt of materials: mailing lists	
b. 6, f. 21-23	Reports	1969-1973, undated
b. 6, f. 24	Final report to NEH	1976
b. 6, f. 25	Official project notebook	1970-1973
b. 6, f. 26	Solicitation letter for additional material	1978
b. 6, f. 27	Microfilm of selections from China Records Project by Adam Matthew Co.	2000

	Consultation on Resources for the Advancement of Research on Christianity in China	
b. 6, f. 28	Correspondence and documents related to consultation held in 2007	2005-2008
	Dissertations on Missions project	
b. 6, f. 29	Documentation on database created by OMSC and hosted by YDSL	2013
	Documentation of Christianity in Asia Consortium	
b. 6, f. 30-31	Correspondence	2004-2009
b. 6, f. 32	Singapore consultation	2005
b. 6, f. 33	Website, database	2007
	Ecumenical Leaders Index Project (ELIP)  This was a project to index information related to ecumenical leaders in the Divinity Library's archival collections. The accumulated index and biographical data about the ecumenical leaders is now available in Record Group 342.	
	Gale / Cengage projects	
b. 6, f. 34	Distribution and royalties for microfilm	2000-2009
b. 6, f. 35	Digitization proposals	2011-2012
	International Christian Literature Documentation Project (ICLDP)	
b. 6, f. 36	Project information See also ATLA archives, RG 163A	1990-1992
	International Mission Photography Archive (IMPA)	
b. 6, f. 37	Project information	2002-2015
	Journal of Religion in Africa exchange program	
b. 6, f. 38	Program information	2000-2006
	Latourette Initiative projects	
	General	
b. 7, f. 1	"Latourette summit" consultation	1998
b. 7, f. 2	Initial proposal for Latourette Initiative	2001
b. 7, f. 3	Correspondence and reports of Paul Stuehrenberg regarding Latourette Initiative	2003–2004
b. 7, f. 4	Correspondence and reports of Paul Stuehrenberg regarding Latourette Initiative	2005
b. 7, f. 5	Correspondence and reports of Paul Stuehrenberg regarding Latourette Initiative	2006-2009
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Correspondence and reports regarding Latourette Initiative	2010-2015

### Latourette Initiative projects (continued)

### **Completed Projects**

	Center for the Study of World Christianity, University of Edinburgh	
b. 7, f. 8	Regions Beyond Missionary Union, Sudan United Mission archives and Alexander Duff Pamphlet Collection	2001–2007
	Microfilm / digital files distributed by Adam Matthew	
	Christian Conference of Asia	
b. 7, f. 9	CCA archives received and processed by YDSL	2010-2011
	Church of North India	
b. 7, f. 10	Archives held at Gujurat United School of Theology	2004-2010
	Records digitized and distributed by Brill	
	Documentation of Christianity in China	
	Partnership with Hong Kong Baptist University	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Agreements and overview of projects	2010-2012
b. 7, f. 12	Reports, consultation, proposal	2012-2014
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Technical specifications	2014-2015
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Chinese Baptist Convention records	2014
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Denominational Periodicals	2009-2010
b. 7, f. 16	Denominational Periodicals project reports	2010-2011
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Hong Kong Christian Churches Union	2014
b. 7, f. 18	Hong Kong Christian Council and Chinese Christian Literature Council	2012-2013
b. 7, f. 19	Reichelt Collection	2012-2014
b. 7, f. 20	Studium Biblicum / OFM	2014
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>21</b>	Taiwan projects	2013-2014
	Evangelical Lutheran Church in America	
b. 7, f. 22	Global Missions archives	1999-2009
	Microfilm distributed by Gale/Cengage Primary Source Media	
	Morija Museum, Lesotho	
b. 7, f. 23	Archives of museum - agreements, reports	2011–2015
	Digitized and distributed by Brill	
b. 7, f. 24	Correspondence	2010-2015
	14 U C U C T U	

Melbourne School of Theology

Previously know as Victoria Bible College

Latourette Initiative projects > Completed Projects > Melbourne School of Theology (continued)

b. 7, f. 25	Unevangelized Fields Mission and South Sea Evangelical Mission archives	2004-2012
	Microfilmed and distributed by Pacific Manuscripts Bureau	
	Presbyterian Church of Cuba	
	Iglesia Presbiteriana Reformada en Cuba	
b. 7, f. 26	IPRC archives - agreements, distribution	2011-2013
	Digitized and distributed by Brill	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>27</b>	Background material, archives listings	2009-2011
b. 7, f. 28	Project plans	2011-2013
	Uganda Christian University	
b. 7, f. 29	Anglican Church of the Province of Uganda archives - agreements, distribution	2006-2008
	Microfilmed, digitized, and ditributed by Brill	
b. 7, f. 30	Background material, history of archives	1999, undated
b. 7, f. 31	Correspondence	2005-2009
b. 7, f. 32	International Associate Christine Byaruhanga	2007–2009
b. 7, f. 33	Reports, project plans	2006-2012
	World Council of Churches	
b. 7, f. 34	WCC records, Geneva - agreements, distribution	2005-2006
	Microfilmed, digitized, and distributed by Brill/IDC	
b. 7, f. 35	Correspondence	2003-2007
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>36</b>	Archives listing	2008
	World Student Christian Federation	
b. 7, f. 37	WSCF archives in Geneva - agreements, distribution	2002-2003
	Microfilmed and distributed by Brill/IDC	
b. 7, f. 38	Correspondence	1998-2007
	Proposals for Additional Projects	
b. 7, f. 39	American Baptist Archives	
b. 7, f. 40	CMS records in Kotgarh, India	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>41</b>	Joe Church Papers, Cambridge	
b. 7, f. 42	Congregation of the Holy Spirit, Nigeria	
b. 7, f. 43	United Theological College of the West Indies	

Lingnan Foundation

#### Lingnan Foundation (continued)

b. <b>8,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Digitization of photographs in RG14	2001-2004
	Matrix Database	
b. 8, f. 2	Resources for the Study of Women's Religious Communities, 500-1500	1996
	Dwight L. Moody Papers	
b. 8, f. 3	Digitization of material in RG 28	2013
	NEH British History Project	
b. 8, f. 4	Preservation proposals	1993
b. 8, f. 5	Proposals, background material	1993-1995
b. 8, f. 6	Draft report	1994
b. 8, f. 7	Final report to NEH	1994
b. 8, f. 8	Correspondence	1994-1995
b. 8, f. 9	Letters of support	1994–1995
b. 8, f. 10	Bibliography of YDSL periodicals	1998
	NEH Day Missions Annual Reports and Periodicals	
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Proposal, report	2011-2014
	North American Theological Inventory project	
b. 8, f. 12	Correspondence, report	1987
	Pacific Manuscripts Bureau	
b. 8, f. 13	Membership agreement, content listings	1998-2019
	Research Libraries Group (RLG)	
b. 8, f. 14	Great Collections microfilming project	1992-1995
	Research Publications, Inc.	
b. 8, f. 15	Microfilm of YDSL holdings	1985-1992
	Sapentia Press, China	
b. 8, f. 16	Acquisition of microfilm	2007–2009
	Scholarly Resources	
b. 8, f. 17	Distribution of microfilm	1998
	Sermons Project	
b. 8, f. 18	Cataloging of historical sermons	1991–1997
	Theological Research Exchange Network (TREN)	

Theological Research Exchange Network (TREN)
Regarding arrangements to microfilm YDS STM theses

### Theological Research Exchange Network (TREN) (continued)

b. 8, f. 19-22	Records of STM theses sent to TREN	1985–2019
	Third World Documentation Project	
b. 8, f. 23-25	Letters written to institutions and organizations in Africa	1978-1980
b. 8, f. 26-27	Letters written to institutions and organizations in Asia	1978-1980
b. 8, f. 28	Letters written to institutions and organizations in LatinAmerica	1978-1979
b. 8, f. 29-31	Letters written to institutions and organizations in North America	1978-1979
b. 8, f. 32-33	Letters written to institutions and organizations in Oceania	1978-1979
	United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia	
b. 8, f. 34	Microfilming and digitization of materials in RG 11	1995-2015

### **Series IV: Funds and Donations**

	ı _		_	_1	_			_1	_
ı١	la	m	ıe	a	ы	u	n	а	S

'	Tame Tames	
b. 9, f. 1	General information re. endowed funds	
b. 9, f. 2	Bernice Buehler Fund	
b. 9, f. 3	Brevard Childs Memorial Fund	
b. 9, f. 4	Day Fund	
b. 9, f. 5	John Elliot Fund	
b. 9, f. 6	Holmes / Hyde Funds	
b. 9, f. 7	Latourette Fund: will, codicil, letter regarding will	1953, 1961, 1966
b. 9, f. 8	Latourette Fund: documents related to indenture of will Documents gathered in 2016 from papers of Latourette, Raymond Morris, and YDSL archives, with summary by Joan Duffy	
b. 9, f. 9	Latourette Fund: correspondence	1969-1981
b. 9, f. 10	Latourette Fund: record of gift to Yale	1980 December 8
b. 9, f. 11	Latourette Fund balances	1981–1997
b. 9, f. 12	Latourette Fund: proposals to expand indenture	1998-2014
b. 9, f. 13	Latourette Fund: royalties from Latourette estate	1982-2016
b. 9, f. 14-16	Raymond Philip and Jean Kelly Morris Fund: correspondence	
b. 9, f. 17	Morris Fund: biographical information about Morris	1990
b. 9, f. 18	Marvin Pope Memorial Fund	
b. 9, f. 19	Sneath Memorial Publication Fund	
b. 9, f. 20-21	Stowe Fund: original and revised indentures, correspondence	
b. 9, f. 22	Tweedy Fund	
b. 9, f. 22a	Helen Uhrich Memorial Fund	1991
	Friends of the Library and Financial Gifts	
b. 9, f. 23	Yale Library Associates, Friends of the Library	1948
b. 9, f. 24-25	George and Olivia Hotchkiss Day Associates	1993-2003
b. 9, f. 26-27	Financial gifts to Library	1994-1998
b. 9, f. 28	Regarding Del Disher estate	2004
b. 9, f. 29	Notice of bequest from Trudy Bollier	2014
	Deal, Denetions	

**Book Donations** 

#### Book Donations (continued)

b. 9, f. 30	From John Clark Archer and Benjamin W. Bacon	
b. 9, f. 31	From Elias Bond, Ralph Bainbridge	
b. 9, f. 32	From James Borden, Cephas and E. Brainerd	
b. 9, f. 33	From Charles R. Brown	
b. 9, f. 34	From Herbert S. Brown	
b. 9, f. 35	From Horace Bushnell Library	
b. 9, f. 36	From College of Missions Library	
b. 9, f. 37	From George Edward Day	
b. 9, f. 38	From Hans Hoekenkijk	
b. 9, f. 39	From Frederick Hoffman, Library of Social Service	
b. 9, f. 40	Gift of library exhibit cases, Kenneth S. Latourette	
b. 9, f. 41	Henry Lloyd Library, St. John's Episcopal Church, Stamford, CT	2013
b. 9, f. 42	From John J. McClelland, Douglas C. Macintosh, Winfield S. Manship	
b. 9, f. 43	Lowell Mason Collection	
b. 9, f. 44	From Randolph C. Miller, George Stewart, Frank Tabor Library	
b. 9, f. 45	From Mr. and Mrs. Sewall Mason Osgood (Burmese Bible)	
b. 9, f. 46	From Liston C. Pope, Frank C. Porter	
b. 9, f. 47	Ridgway House and Library	
b. 9, f. 48	From Charles C. Torrey	
b. 9, f. 49	From Williston Walker, Horace Bradley Way	
b. 9, f. 50	From Edward L. Whittemore	
b. 9, f. 51-58	Acknowledgements of miscellaneous donations Chronologically arranged. See also annual reports of Paul Stuehrenberg in	1983-2019
	Librarians Files for lists of donors 1990-2013	

## Series V: Technical Services and Technology

### Acquisitions and Cataloging

b. 10, f. 1	Order book: Trowbridge Reference Library	1895–1908
b. 10, f. 2	Order book: Trowbridge Reference Library	1909-1926
b. 10, f. 3	Day Missions Library classification scheme	Undated
b. 10, f. 4	Sneath Memorial Library classification scheme	1924
b. 10, f. 7-9	Classification of religion	1938-1953
b. 10, f. 10	Guide cards	1938-1969
b. 10, f. 11	Acquisitions policy	1950-1955
b. 10, f. 12	Harvard, Yale, New York Public Library card catalogue project	1956
b. 10, f. 13	Selective book retirement plan	1959-1962, undated
b. 10, f. 14	List of monograph series pertaining to Biblical and Patristic studies	1969
b. 10, f. 15	Adoption of Library of Congress classification system	1973
b. 10, f. 17	Archival organization of pamphlet and report material	1975
b. 10, f. 18	Correspondence of Stephen L. Peterson and Viola Mullin, head of Technical Services	1982-1985
b. 10, f. 19	Reorganization of Technical Services	1985
b. 10, f. 19 b. 10, f. 21	Reorganization of Technical Services  Pamphlet processing guidelines	1985 1989–1993
	<u> </u>	
b. 10, f. 21	Pamphlet processing guidelines	1989-1993
b. 10, f. 21 b. 10, f. 22	Pamphlet processing guidelines Union shelf list, recon holdings	1989-1993 1993
b. 10, f. 21 b. 10, f. 22	Pamphlet processing guidelines  Union shelf list, recon holdings  Reorganization of Technical Services	1989-1993 1993
b. 10, f. 21 b. 10, f. 22 b. 10, f. 23	Pamphlet processing guidelines  Union shelf list, recon holdings  Reorganization of Technical Services  Systems and Technology	1989–1993 1993 2013
b. 10, f. 21 b. 10, f. 22 b. 10, f. 23 b. 10, f. 24	Pamphlet processing guidelines  Union shelf list, recon holdings  Reorganization of Technical Services  Systems and Technology  RLG/RLIN computer terminals and printers	1989–1993 1993 2013 1981–1984
b. 10, f. 21 b. 10, f. 22 b. 10, f. 23 b. 10, f. 24 b. 10, f. 25	Pamphlet processing guidelines  Union shelf list, recon holdings  Reorganization of Technical Services  Systems and Technology  RLG/RLIN computer terminals and printers  RLG/RLIN reports system	1989–1993 1993 2013 1981–1984 1982
b. 10, f. 21 b. 10, f. 22 b. 10, f. 23 b. 10, f. 24 b. 10, f. 25 b. 10, f. 26	Pamphlet processing guidelines  Union shelf list, recon holdings  Reorganization of Technical Services  Systems and Technology  RLG/RLIN computer terminals and printers  RLG/RLIN reports system  Computer catalog	1989–1993 1993 2013 1981–1984 1982 1984–1985
b. 10, f. 21 b. 10, f. 22 b. 10, f. 23 b. 10, f. 24 b. 10, f. 25 b. 10, f. 26 b. 10, f. 27	Pamphlet processing guidelines  Union shelf list, recon holdings  Reorganization of Technical Services  Systems and Technology  RLG/RLIN computer terminals and printers  RLG/RLIN reports system  Computer catalog  Project Eli: Enhancing Scholarly Communication  Lilly Endowment Grant for Faculty Research - acquisition of computer	1989-1993 1993 2013 1981-1984 1982 1984-1985 1986-1987
b. 10, f. 21 b. 10, f. 22 b. 10, f. 23 b. 10, f. 24 b. 10, f. 25 b. 10, f. 26 b. 10, f. 27 b. 10, f. 28	Pamphlet processing guidelines  Union shelf list, recon holdings  Reorganization of Technical Services  Systems and Technology  RLG/RLIN computer terminals and printers  RLG/RLIN reports system  Computer catalog  Project Eli: Enhancing Scholarly Communication  Lilly Endowment Grant for Faculty Research - acquisition of computer hardware and software	1989-1993 1993 2013 1981-1984 1982 1984-1985 1986-1987

### Systems and Technology (continued)

b. 10, f. 35	Tweedy Center: implementation	1991
b. 10, f. 36	Tweedy Center: dedication	1992
b. 10, f. 37	Scholarly Information Network staff manual	1988
b. 10, f. 38	Orbis serials conversion project	1988-1989
b. 10, f. 39	Lilly Endowment Grant: Information Technology for Theological Teaching: proposals, background documents	1990, 1999– 2000
b. 10, f. 40	Lilly Grant: implementation and documentation	2000-2003
b. 10, f. 41	Lilly Grant: course websites developed during grant	2001, undated
b. 10, f. 42	Lilly Grant: reports and correspondence	2000-2003
b. 10, f. 43	Information technology at YDS, including report by Paul Stuehrenberg	2000-2002
b. 10, f. 44	Information technology, audiovisual planning for YDS adaptive reuse	2001

## Series VI: Special Collections

b. 11, f. 1	Departmental reports	1991–2015, 2021
b. 11, f. 2	Staff writings, including "An Archival Primer" archives manual	1985-2018
b. 11, f. 3	Association for Clinical Pastoral Educations: transfer of archives to Emory	1983-1989
b. 11, f. 4	Henri Nouwen papers: transfer to St. Michael's College, University of Toronto	1999
b. 11, f. 5	Himalayan collections held at University of Edinburgh	1998-2007
b. 11, f. 6	Winthrop Group processing of Christian Conference of Asia archives	2014-2016
b. 11, f. 6a	Re. donation of John Magee films	2016
b. 11, f. 7-21	User registrations & requests Includes visitor logs and reference statistics	1990- 2005/2006
b. 12, f. 1-14	User registrations & requests Includes visitor logs and reference statistics	2006/2007 - 2015/2016

### Series VII: Publications and Exhibits

	Occasional Publications	1993-2019
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Nos. 1-5	
-	No. 1: A Library Worthy of the School: a History of the Yale Divinity School Library Collections, by Paul F. Stuehrenberg. (Revised edition 1994)	
	No. 2: The Day Missions Library Centennial Volume, by Stephen L. Peterson, Paul F. Stuehrenberg, Martha Lund Smalley (1993)	
	No. 3: The Legacy of John R. Mott, by Martha Lund Smalley (1993)	
	No. 4: Eli Smith and the Arabic Bible, by Margaret R. Leavy (1993)	
	No. 5: Communications from the Field: Missionary Postcards from Africa, edited by Martha Lund Smalley. Text from an exhibit at the Yale Divinity Library, July 1 - October 15, 1994 (1994, revised 2006)	
b. 13, f. 2	Nos. 6-9	
	No. 6: Women's Role in the History of the World Student Christian Federation, 1895-1945, by Johanna M. Selles. Commissioned to commemorate the centennial of the founding of the World Student Christian Federation, 1895-1945 (1995)	
	No. 7: Guide to Archives and Manuscript Collections at the Yale Divinity School Library, compiled by Martha Lund Smalley and Joan R. Duffy (1995, revised 1998)	
	No. 8: A History of the Expansion of Christianity Reconsidered: the Legacy of George E. Day, delivered by Andrew F. Walls on June 9, 1995 (1996)	
	No. 9: American Missionary Eyewitnesses to the Nanking Massacre, 1937-1938, edited by Martha Lund Smalley (1997)	
b. 13, f. 3	Nos. 10-12	
	No. 10: The American Revolution and the Roots of Mission in Africa: An Essayon Antislavery and Antistructure, by Lamin Sanneh (1997)	/
	No. 11: Glimpses of Canton: the Diary of Elijah C. Bridgman, 1834-1838, edited by Martha Lund Smalley (1998)	
	No. 12: Robert Lowry Calhoun as Historian of Doctrine, delivered by George A. Lindbeck on May 29, 1998 (1998)	
b. 13, f. 4	Nos. 13-16	
	No. 13: Christian Mission and Islamic Studies: Beyond Antithesis, delivered by David A. Kerr in July 1999 (1999)	,
	No. 14: Ts'ai Yung-ch'un's Life and Work: Fully Chinese and Fully Christian, by Hugh Barbour (2000)	
	No. 15: Bulldozers on the Quad: Yale Divinity School Library's Ten Year Report by Paul F. Stuehrenberg (2001)	,
	No. 16: Mission Dilemmas: Bride Price, Minor Marriage, Concubinage, Infanticide, and Education of Women, delivered by Jessie G. Lutz on July 13, 2001 (2002)	

#### Occasional Publications (continued)

b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Nos. 17-19	
	No. 17: Not the Bloom but the Root: Conversion and its Consequences in Nineteenth-Century Protestant Missionary Discourse, delivered by Jonathan J. Bonk on July 4, 2003 (2003)	n
	No. 18: In Search of Moslems in China: the Story of a Journey through Northwest China, April 30-July 2, 1936, by Claude L. Pickens, Jr., edited by Martha Smalley (2004)	
	No. 19: St. Patrick and Bernard Mizeki: Missionary Saints and the Creation of Christian Communities, delivered by Dana L. Robert on July 8, 2005 (2005)	
b. 13, f. 6	Nos. 20-23	
	No. 20: Capturing the Image: African Missionary Photography as Enslavement and Liberation, delivered by T. Jack Thompson on June 29, 2007 (2007)	
	No. 21: From "the poor heathen" to "the glory and honour of all nations": Vocabularies of Race and Custom in Protestant Missions, 1844-1928, delivered by Brian Stanley on June 3, 2009 (2009)	
	No. 22: The Other Side of the Jordan: Yale Divinity Library Ten-Year Report, by Paul F. Stuehrenberg (2012)	
	No. 23: "For the Healing of the Nations": Religious Visions, Subterranean Universes, and Cross-Cultural Encounters, delivered by J. Nelson Jennings or June 28, 2013 (2013)	
b. 13, f. 7	Nos. 24-26	
	No. 24: European and Indian Discoveries, Definitions and Portrayals of Indic Religions: A Case Study of 18th Century, delivered by Daniel Jeyaraj on June 26, 2015 (2015)	
	No. 25: Exiles in their Own Land: Japanese Protestant Mission History and Theory in Conversation with Practical Theology, delivered by Thomas John Hastings on June 30, 2017 (2017)	
	No. 26: To be Agents of a Life-Giving Transformation: Christian Higher Education in Africa with Response, delivered by Joel A. Carpenter and Andrew F. Walls on June 28, 2019 (2019)	
	Brochures	
b. 13, f. 8	Library and Special Collections	1991–1992, n.d.
	Publications with mention of Divinity Library	
b. 13, f. 9	YDS Update, Spectrum, News from the Quad, Catholic Library World	1992-2015
b. 13, f. 10	Nota Bene - News from the Yale Library	1991–2009
b. 13, f. 11	Regarding Divinity Library staff	1993, 2008–2016
	Exhibits	
b. 13, f. 12	Miscellaneous exhibit texts and publicity	1992-2019

#### Exhibits (continued)

b. 13, f. 13 YDS Bicentennial exhibits 2022–2024

History of the Divinity Library; Deans of the Divinity School; Biblical

Scholarship at YDS; Theology at YDS; Teaching

## Series VIII: Photographs

b. 13, f. 14	Snapshot booklets containing scenes of building and renovating YDSL	circa1954-1955
b. 13, f. 15	Rotunda and Trowbridge Reference Room	circa 1955
b. 13, f. 16	Stacks, Technical Services, Study room	circa 1955
b. 13, f. 17	Day Missions Reading Room	circa 1972
b. 13, f. 18	Miscellaneous views in Library	circa 1982
b. 13, f. 19	Compact shelving	1986
b. 13, f. 20	Divinity Library staff	1980s-1990s
b. 13, f. 21	Library flood	1988

## Series IX: Artifacts (stored in South Wing storage closet)

Metal sign from original Day Missions Library building	1913
Wooden sign dedicating the Trowbridge Library as a memorial to Henry Stuart Trowbridge	Undated